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0. F. Crandall Ssq., 
Imperial Press Conference 
TIStar ' Building, Montreal!

Dear Sir:-

letter of Earoh^th!6 a°°apt thanks for your

;ve Shall he very glad to have 
represented on the Committee in charge o^ the
8ope? :onfer,nea- if •> to do_r°* ~ ohal4- ™oe ta*e up the question as to who

,the ünlversity. j chall be glad if 
.7 ou -, ni let me know whether more than one represen­tative from McGill University is required? P

I remain,

lours very sincerely,

McGill

Acting Principal.
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